
Honeysuckle, New Road
In 1934 a parcel of land was sold by Miss Jessie Worden to 
Capt John Tinney Keat to build a bungalow which was known 
as 'Kensil'.

Mrs Keat soon found the area so quiet, no neighbours and few 
people walking by, so the went back to living in Fore Street.

The property was bought by Ian & Noreen Honey in 1984.


